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From: Jonathan COOPER

To: Carmit Erez

Subject: Re: Fwd: Permission to post research paper to research repository
Date: 08 February 2013 16:33:45

Hi Carmit,

Yes, please go ahead.
Kind regards,

Jon

Jonathan Cooper

Head of Research and Evaluation
Acas National

22nd Floor, Euston Tower

286 Euston Road

London, NW1 3JJ

Tel: 020 7210 2320
Email: JCooper@acas.org.uk
Web: www.acas.org.uk/research

>>> Gill DIX 08/02/2013 16:20 >>>
fine by me. Gill

>>> Jonathan COOPER 08/02/13 16:04 >>>
I assume this is absolutely fine Gill - but thought I would check with you?

Thanks.

>>> Carmit Erez <CErez@uclan.ac.uk> 08/02/2013 15:47 >>>
Hello,

We would like to ask your permission to upload a copy of your reports, Downsizing Envoys: A
public/private sector comparlson

prlvate%29 pdf), and ’The nature of bad news /nfects the te/ler The experiences of envoys in the
face to face delivery of downsizing initiatives in UK public sector organisations

(http://www.acas.org.uk/media/pdf/b/f/0312_Downsizing_envoys_Ashman.pdf), authored by

Dr. lan Ashman of the University of Central Lancashire, to the university's research repository.

CLoK, UCLan's research repository, is a digital archive of all research outputs produced by the
university's research staff. We would be grateful for your permission to archive Dr. Ashman's
papers.

With best regards,

Carmit

Carmit Erez | Research Repository Data Administrator| LIS | Library | UCLan | Preston | PR1
2HE | 01772-892120
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Should this communication contain any discussion of legal matters,
this is not to be taken as an authoritative interpretation of the law.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.

Acas - improving working life through better employment relations.

Providing information, advice, training and a range of services for
employers and employees.

For more information about any of our services, visit our website
at www.acas.org.uk

Follow Acas on Twitter: http://twitter.com/acasorguk
Join our LinkedIn Group: http://linkd.in/cYJbuU
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